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e, Lisa €. {OGC) {FBI}

From: Rage, liza . {OGC] {FBY}
Sent: Thursday, Aprll 27, 2017 10:12 PM

To: ‘Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)
Subject: RE: fudicial Watch: FBI Court Ffi?ir_}g Reveals Grand lury Targeted Hillary Clinton

{ think you should take your own advige.

tdidn't look to see who was on the distribution when | sent . Sofry, that's an me, But this is distinctly
not a big deal. And | definitely didn't err i not including you on 3 two-line email ¢ Get a grip.

—-eee Original message -------

From: “Strzok, Peter B, {CD} {FBY}
Date: D4,/27/2017 10:07 PM {EMT-05:00
To: "Page, Lisa C. {0OGC) {FBY)
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch: F8T Count FNing Reveals Grand Jury Targeted Hillary Clinton

You know what? Take a step back and look at this.

?nsxr‘-poént s Is's spot on.

And stop with the DAD Sir bullsh¥t. That's nat the point and you khow &,

~eemeeo- Driginal message -

From: "Page, Lisa €. {OGC) {FBY]
Ciate: 4727717 9:58 PM {GMT-05:00]
To: "Strzok, Peter B, {CD] {F8Y
Subject: Fued: Judicial Wateh: F81 Court Filing Reveals Grand jury Targeted Hillary Clinton

So {'ve committed some grave sin for not including

Are you-serious, dude? This is what | sent i
you on this? My apologies, DAD Strzok, sir.

weememo- Driginal message e
From: "Page, Lisa C. (DGC) (FBI)
Diates (427017 8:36 PM {GM 05001

To: KOG (FBiY

Subject: Fud: Judicial Watch: F81 Court Filing Reveals Grand lury Targeted Hiflary Clintos

{ ﬁids‘_‘fi‘ realize that we had said this publicly, We're likely to get a slewof inguiries. Just for the future,
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